

School Council Minutes

Date: Monday, Feb. 10th ,

Time: 7:04

Location: Sheldon Coates Staff room

Attendees: Danielle Hucul, Michelle Bolay, Laryssa Harley, Tasha Baddock, Denise Delise, Erin Barter

Agenda:

1. Welcome everyone, Call Meeting to Order

2. Call for Additions to Agenda

3. Motion to Approve Previous Meeting Minutes. Danielle approved Erin Second

4. Treasurer update – account balance 12,515.86, 2 cheques to be deposited as well as munchalunch money, Holly away and unable to cheques clearing. Better update for next meeting.

5. Hot lunch program – Spaghetti day went well in January - This month's lunch is Hot dogs on Feb. 13

--Possible lunch sponsored by Country Pump out, Danielle received a message from Tara Conroy saying Andrew Storrie and country pump out were interested in sponsoring a hot lunch. Danielle spoke with Andrew and explained what our hot lunch program is, offered he could purchase a lunch for entire school gave him total students and lunch price but has heard nothing back.

6. Grade 3 Birdhouses update- 35 birdhouses have been purchased and are at the school. Tia found the same ones at home hardware in town 6.99 each. We'll order locally yearly. Trutee ended up sponsoring, Danielle will need to give them a donation letter and will do a Facebook post as well as add them to council news in March's school newsletter. Mrs. Kelly will make them a thank you card with her class.

7. Clay lady Update –

- April 1 – 3,
- Clay project 11\$ per student preschool-grade 3,
- Projects ready for PU April. 24 th, No travel fee, Hotel cost for 2 nights.
- Aprx cost \$2200 172 students *11+gst+hotel \$300.
- Each teacher will choose their classes project. (Danielle is in contact with all teachers)
- Clay lady will be set up in classroom and has made up a schedule.
- We will need volunteers for each class. Teachers can hopefully their classes volunteers.
- Paint and spray seal, council will need to also pay for this. (Already purchased and council will pay the bill)

8. Teacher Wishlist update –

- updated sound system and mic stands, Michelle and Danielle will work on find a system and price. Goal is to plan this as our first purchase for Sept. 2020 school year.
- concerns with storage shed are mice (cleanliness) as well as people breaking into it.

A staff member mentioned that a C Can would be best and that there are some companies around who may even donate one. Maybe we can look into that? They are supposed to be vermin free and the good news is that if we had one donated, it would also be enough room to store the chairs, we want. Michelle will email division for approval and Tasha will speak to some oilfield companies.

- Sticklets (outdoor play) attachments for building forts connecting sticks. -Lrg classroom set 90pieces 1 lrg totes bags 224.95 + 22.50 Canadian shipping total with tax 259.82, Erin comparing some prices.

New Business:

1. Principal update

Parent survey not many replies Michelle will try again, teachers convention was good all staff attended, more funding cutbacks coming (not sure how this will look), More subs needed on sub list, reading blitz is going good children are split up by reading level going with different teachers in different classrooms smaller group improvement noticed, gymnastics has been set up and is being enjoyed.

2. Next Meeting

Monday 7 March 16 confirm with everyone who is away.